

**2018 International Residential Code Task Force
THIRD MEETING
February 21, 2018
10:00 AM – Room 302**

AGENDA

WELCOMETracy Hester, Chairman

- Introduction of Task Force Members, DCA Staff and Guests
- Approve Minutes from Second Meeting held on 1/31/2018

DISCUSSION OF SCOPE OF WORK Tracy Hester, Chairman

- Ryan Taylor-Review of amended figures to R403.3
- Revisit R507-Tim Williams and Ryan Taylor
- Revisit R806.5.2-outside comments heard
- Hearing of Outside Amendments to R301, R807.1.1, R905.2.8.3, and all amendments submitted to Chapter 24 and Appendix D

CHAPTER REVIEW ASSIGNMENTS..... Tracy Hester, Chairman

- Chapters 12-24.....Neal Davis, Steve Young, Joe Griggs
- Chapter 44 and Appenices A-Q.....Josh Roth, Stan Richardson, Steve Young

LUNCH BREAK (Note: Lunch will be provided for IRC committee and DCA staff only)

NEW BUSINESS.....Tracy Hester, Chairman

CONCLUSION OF MEETING..... Tracy Hester, Chairman

- Next Task Force Meeting Date: 3/29/2018 at 10:00 AM in DCA Room 302

ADJOURNMENT

